The Town of **Coyle**

116 West Main Street P.O. Box 248 Coyle, OK 73027 P (405) 466-3741 F (405) 466-2644 townofcoyle.myruralwater.com

BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING COYLE PUBLIC WORKS AUTHORITY Regular Session Minutes 116 West Main St Coyle, OK 73027 Tuesday, February 15, 2022

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees for the Coyle Public Works Authority, Oklahoma was posted on Monday, February 14, 2022, before 5:00 pm and held on Tuesday, February 15, 2022, in Town Hall located at 116 W Main St, Coyle, OK 73027.

Meeting was called to order at 9:08 pm by Carrie Curtis

Members Present:	Mayor – Carrie Curtis Council Member – Carl Long Council Member – JoAnn Hale
Staff:	Linde Vogan – Town Clerk Russell Weger – Water Operator
Guests Present:	Charles Downey Dusty King Heather Sayre Jason Hale James Childers
Consent Agenda:	Motion made by Carl Long to accept Consent Agenda JoAnn Hale – Seconded Motion carried unanimously
Water Report:	Read meters this month. Replaced one meter that customer thought wasn't working.
Fencing Around Towe	r: Got a quote for a fence around the water tower. Quote was \$6700.00 to get the fence from SSS Fence in Bethany. That was with the requirements from DEQ about the fence from the water tower. 10-15 feet away from the fence. Kids have been playing around the water tower. Called several places and only SSS was willing to come out and give us a quote. Need to get another quote. Call

	Coyle
	116 West Main Street
	P.O. Box 248
	Coyle, OK 73027
	P (405) 466-3741
	F (405) 466-2644
	townofcoyle.myruralwater.com
	with linear feet, 147, and get quote based on that-Bo Fencing, Cowboy Fence Stillwater.
	Motion made by JoAnn Hale to get another quote and table until Special
	Meeting
	Carl Long – Seconded
	Motion carried
Water, Sewer, Trash Application:	Proposing an updated version of the Water, Sewer and Trash application for new residents. Looked at what other towns around us use to make these updates. Need to make sure that they are locked up due to personal information.
	Motion made by Carl Long to accept this new application.
	JoAnn Hale – Seconded
	Motion carried unanimously
CPWA Truck Issues:	Need to take the list of repairs from Benton's over to Stafford Automotive to see what prices he can give us.
	Motion made by Carl Long to take truck over to Stafford Automotive to get
	quote.
	JoAnn Hale – Seconded
	Motion carried unanimously
Discuss Trash Services:	Trash pickup date is changing from Friday to Tuesday starting March 1 st . Reach out to Langston City Hall and see if they are wanting to go out for bid for trash to see if a company could pick both Langston and Coyle up for trash service. Davis, Waste Connections, RDS – check to see if they are interested in being on our bid list.
Water Meters:	Need to have a couple of water meters on hand just in case we need them. One meter needs to be replaced that hasn't been reading. Motion made by Carl Long to order 5 water meters. JoAnn Hale – Seconded Motion carried unanimously
Resignation of Russell Water:	, Russell feels that it is the best interest of his family to make a move. He will be very missed.
New Business:	JoAnn's valve cutoff is broken. Charles has looked at it and is waiting for a price on the valve. Worst case cost could be \$700.00. Would like to replace with a metal can.

The Town of Coyle

116 West Main Street P.O. Box 248 Coyle, OK 73027 P (405) 466-3741 F (405) 466-2644

townofcoyle.myruralwater.com

Adjourned:

Meeting adjourned at 9:42 pm by Carrie Curtis.

Next Meeting:

Next meeting is scheduled for March 8, 2022

Carrie Curtis Carrie Curtis, Mayor

Linds Vogan Linde Vogan, Town Clerk